MAHTOMEDI SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUWM

DATE: MAY 14, 2019

TO: Barb Duffrin, Superintendent
FROM: Bill Menozzi, Director of Business Services
RE: Recommendation on 2019-20 Meal Prices

The Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) calculation is a federal guide for School Districts and food service meal
prices. We completed the PLE calculation for next year and are required to increase meal prices.

Below please find our recommendation for 2019-20 as well as meal price comparisons for surrounding
districts. Please let me know if you have any questions on this recommendation.

MAHTOMEDI BREAKFAST

SCHOOL 2018-19 2019-20 Difference
Price Recommendation
Elementary $1.30 $1.40 $0.10
Middle School $1.50 $1.50 $0.00
High School $1.50 $1.50 $0.00
Adult $2.00 $2.10 $0.10

MAHTOMEDI LUNCH

SCHOOL 2018-19 2019-20 Difference
Price Recommendation
Elementary $2.60 $2.75 $0.15
Middle School $2.90 $2.95 $0.05
High School $2.90 $3.00 $0.10
Adult $4.00 $4.10 $0.10
Milk $0.50 $0.50 $0.00

MEAL PRICE COMPARISON 2018-19

DISTRICT ELEM. ELEM. LUNCH SEC. BFAST SEC. ADULT MILK
BFAST LUNCH
MAHT./STILLWATER = $1.30 $2.60 $1.50 $2.90 $4.00 @ $0.50
NO. ST. PAUL $1.70 $2.70 $1.70 $2.95 $4.00 $0.50
WHITE BEAR LAKE $1.70 $2.70 $1.70 $3.00 $4.00 @ $0.50
SOUTH WASH. CTY.  $1.30 $2.65 $1.70 $3.00 $5.00 $0.50

CC: Kelley Lindquist, Supervisor of Nutrition Services



